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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 11:08 AM

To: Wong, Kin; Motorsurvey

Cc: Tang, Ben; SUR

Subject: RE: AW REF: NSV1800183 _ OD Claim: GBC 943P _ Market Value

Dear Kin, 

 

The MV of GBC 943P is $32K(est) as at Feb’18. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Wong, Kin [mailto:Kin.Wong@awac.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 12:49 PM 

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com> 

Cc: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> 

Subject: AW REF: NSV1800183 _ OD Claim: GBC 943P _ Market Value 

 

OUR REFERENCE : NSV1800183 

MARKET VALUE VEHICLE NO. : GBC 943P 

  

Hi 

  

We refer to the captioned matter and would appreciate your advice by return fax/email on the market & salvage 

value as per attached vehicle enquiry on PARF/ COE Rebate. 

  

 Date of Accident Valuation Advice by Surveyors 

Market Value as at  22/02/2018 $ 

Salvage Value as at  22/02/2018 $ 

  

  

  

Please let us have your reply by 12 noon of  21/03/2018. 
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Many thanks. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Kin Wong 
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd. 

60 Anson Road #08-01 

Singapore 079914 

T: +65 6423 0894 

F: +65 6423 0864 

E: kin.wong@awac.com 

W: www.awac.com 

 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 

immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments 

hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be 

free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the 

responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Allied World 

Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage 

arising in any way from its use. 


